KENYA ELECTRICITY TRANSMISSION CO. LTD.

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT OFFICE

KAWI Complex = Block B

Popo Lane, off Red Cross Road, South C

P. O. Box 34942 - 00100, NAIROBI

Phone: 020 4956000, 0719018000, 0732128000

Web: www.ketraco.co.ke = email: info@ketraco.co.ke

Ref: KETRACO-PT-011-2021 Clarification No. 1

TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF SCADA AND TELECOMS SPARES AND TOOLS

The following clarifications are hereby made to the above referenced tender. By the terms of
this Clarification, the Principal Tender Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

Find herein the Clarification No. 1 into the copy of the Tender Documents. These documents
should therefore be returned along with the completed tender documents.

REFERENCE/CLAUSE

CLARIFICATION

KETRACO RESPONSE

SECTION I — Invitation to
Tender (1.1)

Can you please tell us how to get
the information of this project?
(Tender Documents)

Use the respective tenders
“Tender Link” button on
the KETRACO website via
the link

http:/ /ketraco.co.ke/index.
php/tenders/open-tenders
and register your company
to be able to access the
tender.

SECTION VII - 1.2

Support Equipment & the
Necessary Professional Fees
for Configuration of an SD-
WAN for 5 remote sites.

Kindly detail the location (Town)
where the 5 Network Firewalls will
be deployed for purposes for
scoping the implementation
services under LOT 3 item 1.25 -
Professional fees for SDWAN for 5
remote sites.

The 5 network firewalls
will be configured to be
installed in 5 KETRACO
transmission stations.
However, the supplier will
use Isinya substation for
installation and testing
purposes while for other
stations, installation will be
done by KETRACO after
configuration by Client.

Instruction to bidders 2.8
Documents Comprising of
Tender

Please provide us with the list of the
needed documents.

We already passed online
registration on www .ketraco.co.ke.

Refer to the posting on SAP
Ariba for all the information
concerning the tender.

LOT 1 has fiber equipment locked to a
particular Vendor in Taiwan. Kindly
clarify if bids from other OEMs who
matches the same requirements are
acceptable to Ketraco.

Instruction to bidders 2.32
(%) Copy of commendation
letters from three (3)

major clients for supply of
similar items. A commitment
letter from the Original

Supplies are not restricted to a
particular Manaufacturer.
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Manufacturer of items being
supplied is required.

Section VII - Schedule of
Requirements

Please provide part number for ltem
1.8 Item description: - X-4.2
(1550 nm, enhanced Long-haul)
~120 km -

Item 1.8 X~4.2 (1550 nm,
enhanced Long-haul) ~120
km.

Part number: Optoway SPS-
53120WG

Section VII - Schedule of
Requirements

The specified CMU, 560CMUO5 is
phased out and no longer available.
The new CPU is the CMROZ. Can we
proceed and offer the replacement
CMRO?2 together with the new License
to upgrade RTUS5607?

Bidders to offer replacement
cards with new licence.

SECTION VII - 1.2

Support Equipment & the
Necessary Professional Fees
for Configuration of an SD-
WAN for 5 remote sites.

Please provide site locations for Item
1.25 Item description: Necessary
Professional Fees for Configuration of
an SD-WAN for 5 remote sites.

Please refer to clarification
above.

Section VII - Schedule of
Requirements

Please clarify if the works involve
installation of the spares to be supplied
for APAC OPTO Electronics and the
RTU 560 cards.

No installation works are
involved in the supply of these
items.

Kindly clarify the number of Data
Points required for Item 4, SICAM
WinCC, SCC, PAS Runtime and
Configuration software and license.

5,000 No.

2.15 Validity of Tenders

There is a discrepancy between the
stated tender validity period in words
and what is stated in numbers.

Kindly clarify which period will
prevail.

Tenders shall remain valid for
90 days.

2.18.1 — Tender Closing date

./

I still would like to request an
extension to the submission date,
kindly note that to prepare an exact
estimation at per your requirement
and to make our best competitive offer
we need few more days.

Tender extended to Monday,
12th April, 2021

N

PETER M. NJEHIA

SENIOR MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN




